
Appendix E -  RESOURCE AGENCY RESPONSES



From: Schaffer, Bart (EEC)
To: Gilbert, George (EEC); Webb, April (EEC)
Subject: FW: Planning Study Corbin Bypass Extension
Date: Thursday, October 03, 2013 11:27:05 AM

There are no hazardous waste disposal facilities in the proposal areas.  With all these planned
 transportation construction projects proposed I now know where all our tax money is going!
 

From: Webb, April (EEC) 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 11:12 AM
To: Schaffer, Bart (EEC)
Subject: FW: Planning Study Corbin Bypass Extension
 
 
 

From: Gilbert, George (EEC) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 4:14 PM
To: Cooley, Tony (EEC); Gruzesky, Ron (EEC); Hubbard, Tim (EEC); Maybriar, Jon (EEC); Webb, April
 (EEC); Winner, Edward (EEC); McCloud, James (EEC)
Subject: FW: Planning Study Corbin Bypass Extension
 
Pls. forward comments by COB Friday, Oct. 20. Thx!
 

George F. Gilbert, P.E.
Environmental Engineer Consultant
Director's Office
Division of Waste Management
200 Fair Oaks Lane
Frankfort, KY 40601
502-564-6716
Direct 502-564-8158 ext. 4601
Mobile 502-598-9860
 

From: Perry, Jennie (EEC) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 2:07 PM
To: Gilbert, George (EEC)
Subject: Planning Study Corbin Bypass Extension
 
 

mailto:Bart.Schaffer@ky.gov
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From: Pelfrey, Mikael (KYTC)
To: Higdon, Tonya (KYTC)
Cc: Ross, Steve (KYTC)
Subject: FW: No significant impact (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Monday, October 07, 2013 12:13:37 PM

FYI...

-----Original Message-----
From: Dotson, Keith (KYTC)
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 11:54 AM
To: Ross, Steve (KYTC); Pelfrey, Mikael (KYTC)
Subject: FW: No significant impact (UNCLASSIFIED)

-----Original Message-----
From: Sanderson, Joe D NFG (US) [mailto:joe.d.sanderson2.nfg@mail.mil]
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 11:18 AM
To: Dotson, Keith (KYTC)
Subject: No significant impact (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Hello Keith!

The Department of Military Affairs has received the Transportation Cabinet's request for agency input on the
 following projects:
August 16, 2013 Planning Study KY 1286 Corridor, McCracken County
September 23, 2013 Planning Study Mega Park Access Road, McCracken County
September 27, 2013 Planning Study  KY-3041 By-Pass Extension, Knox and Laurel Counties

We believe these projects would have no significant impact on DMA properties or our mission.

Thanks,

Joe Sanderson
Director
Facilities Division
Department of Military Affairs
502-330-9636

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

mailto:Mikael.Pelfrey@ky.gov
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From: Higdon, Tonya (KYTC)
To: Aldridge, Brian
Subject: FW: KY 3041 Corbin Bypass-Agency Response - 11-190.00 - 10/29
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 11:28:18 AM

Good Day Brian,
 
I am forwarding this email as an Agency Response to the above stated project for
 your records.
 
Thanks Again,
Tonya M. Higdon, P.E.
Transportation Engineer Specialist
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
Division of Planning, 5th Floor West
200 Mero Street
Frankfort, Kentucky 40622
Phone: 502-564-7183
Fax: 502-564-2865
tonya.higdon@ky.gov
 
 
 
From: Stephen.Wilson@faa.gov [mailto:Stephen.Wilson@faa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 4:22 PM
To: Higdon, Tonya (KYTC)
Subject: KY 3041 Corbin Bypass
 
Ms. Higdon- 

We have reviewed the proposed Corbin Bypass Extension Planning Study, Corbin, KY and have no
 comments related to airports in the vicinity. 

Thanks 

Stephen Wilson
Community Planner
Federal Aviation Administration
Memphis Airports District Office
2600 Thousand Oaks, Suite 2250
Memphis, TN  38118
Ph. 901-322-8185
stephen.wilson@faa.gov

mailto:Tonya.Higdon@ky.gov
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From: Higdon, Tonya (KYTC)
To: Aldridge, Brian
Cc: Chappell, Sherri (KYTC-D11); Ross, Steve (KYTC); Pelfrey, Mikael (KYTC)
Subject: FW: KY 3041 Corbin Bypass 11-190.00-Agency Response
Date: Monday, October 28, 2013 12:18:19 PM

Good Day Brian,
 
I am forwarding an Agency Coordination Response to the above named project for your
 records.
 
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
mailto:Brian.Aldridge@stantec.com
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From: Higdon, Tonya (KYTC)
To: Aldridge, Brian
Cc: Ross, Steve (KYTC); Pelfrey, Mikael (KYTC); Chappell, Sherri (KYTC-D11)
Subject: FW: Comments regarding KY-3041 Corbin ByPass Extension Planning Study Item No. 11-190.00
Date: Friday, October 25, 2013 5:03:42 PM

Good Afternoon Brian,
 
I am forwarding this email as an Agency Response to the above stated project for your
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
 
 
 
From: Hines, Sara (EEC) 
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 4:31 PM
To: Higdon, Tonya (KYTC)
Cc: Dott, Don (EEC)
Subject: Comments regarding KY-3041 Corbin ByPass Extension Planning Study Item No. 11-190.00
 
Ms. Higdon,
 
We appreciate the opportunity to provide comments regarding the Corbin ByPass Extension
 planning study.  We have reviewed the alternatives, and the comments we have are summarized
 below:
 
Laurel River, our data indicates the presence of a federally threatened plant Spiraea virginiana, and
 state-endangered natural community Cumberland Plateau gravel/cobble bar associated with S.
 virginiana.  Alternatives 1 and 4 are closest to the known populations, all alternatives have potential
 to impact this stream.
 
Wetand areas in the Negro Creek drainage, including Bottomland Hardwood Forest natural
 community and associated rare plants such as state-endangered Cypripedium kentuckiense and
 several other monitored species.  Alternative 3, the easternmost, appears to have the greatest
 potential for impacts, but all alternatives could impact portions of this area.
 
If you have any questions or need more specific information regarding known resources in the area,
 just let me know.

mailto:Tonya.Higdon@ky.gov
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Sara Hines
Kentucky State Nature Preserves Commission
801 Schenkel Lane
Frankfort KY 40601
Ph. (502) 573-2886 ext. 129
Fax (502) 573-2355
http://naturepreserves.ky.gov
Become a friend!  Facebook.com/ksnpc
 
 
 
 
 

http://naturepreserves.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx


From: Higdon, Tonya (KYTC)
To: Aldridge, Brian
Cc: Pelfrey, Mikael (KYTC); Ross, Steve (KYTC); Chappell, Sherri (KYTC-D11)
Subject: FW: Comments on Corbin Bypass Ext Study- 11-190.00
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2013 11:50:18 AM
Importance: High

Good Day Brian,
 
Please see the forwarded email response regarding the above stated project for your
 records.
 
Thanks again,
 
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
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________
From: Vinegar, Tony (KYTC) 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 11:21 AM
To: Higdon, Tonya (KYTC)
Subject: FW: Comments on 11-190
 
 
Archaeology may be more critical on this project than usual. Please Carl’s comments below. I will
 provide add’l feedback to you as comments come back in to me from the other subject matter
 experts. Thanks
 
Tony Vinegar, CPM, Projects Remediation and Coordination Branch Manager
Division of Environmental Analysis
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
502-782-5035
502-564-5655 (fax)

MANDATORY DISCLAIMER:

This transmission is sent on behalf of the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet and may be privileged, proprietary or confidential.
 It is intended for the recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) or a person responsible for delivering this
 transmission to the intended recipient(s), you shall not disclose, copy, or distribute this transmission or take any action in
 reliance on it. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by telephone or email. Thank
 you.
 
 
_____________________________________________

mailto:Tonya.Higdon@ky.gov
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From: Shields, Carl (KYTC) 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 11:13 AM
To: Vinegar, Tony (KYTC)
Subject: Comments on 11-190
 
 
A check of the OSA database shows no recorded sites or archaeological survey within the proposed
 alignments. 
Given the surrounding area I suspect there will be sites prehistoric present, especially on broad
 upland settings adjacent to a good water source.  The possibility of rockshelters cannot be ruled
 out, either.
 
There is a potential concern close to where Alternate 1 crosses the Laurel River. There is a previously
 recorded mound complex (15Ll30) at the south side of the junction where Robinson Creek enters
 into the Laurel River.  The Alternate 1 is 250 meters to the north.  This raises the chance that other
 significant sites may be in the area, which may also warrant avoidance and preservation in place. 
 
I suspect the critical path for archaeology will focus on the Laurel River crossing, the bottom lands,
 and adjoining upland settings. It may be worth the effort to investigate the crossings for all
 alternates in this area prior to the selection of a preferred alternate.
 
 
___________________________ 
Carl R. Shields - Archaeologist 
Division of Environmental Analysis (DEA)
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 
200 Mero Street  
Frankfort, Kentucky 40622 
phone: (502) 564-7250 - DEA
phone: (502) 782-5032 - Carl
fax: (502) 564-5655 
email: Carl.Shields@ky.gov 
http://www.kytc.state.ky.us/EnvAnalysis/default.asp
Mandatory Disclaimer: This transmission is sent on behalf of the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet and may be privileged, proprietary or confidential. It is intended for the recipient(s).
 If you are not the intended recipient(s) or a person responsible for delivering this transmission to the intended recipient(s), you shall not disclose, copy, or distribute this transmission
 or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by telephone or email. Thank you.

 
 
 

mailto:Carl.Shields@ky.gov
http://www.kytc.state.ky.us/EnvAnalysis/default.asp


From: Higdon, Tonya (KYTC)
To: Aldridge, Brian
Cc: Chappell, Sherri (KYTC-D11); Pelfrey, Mikael (KYTC); Ross, Steve (KYTC)
Subject: FW: 11-190 - Corbin Bypass Extension Study KY-3041
Date: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 2:06:56 PM

Good Day Brian,
 
I am forwarding the email below as an KYTC DEA Response to the above stated project for
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 1:21 PM
To: Higdon, Tonya (KYTC)
Cc: Croft, Dean (KYTC-D11)
Subject: FW: 11-190 - Corbin Bypass Extension Study
 
For your files…also will be in Projectwise.
 
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
 

From: Stratton, Brittany (KYTC) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 1:06 PM
To: Vinegar, Tony (KYTC)
Cc: Cummins, Chris (KYTC)
Subject: Corbin Bypass Extension Study
 
All potential UST/Hazmat related impacts for the Corbin Bypass Extension Study where observed on
 US25 in Corbin for alternatives 1-4. There are several industrial areas including what appears to be
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 abandoned service stations, active garages and mechanical shops along US25. Many of these
 facilities appear to be impacted by each alternative of the Corbin Bypass project.

Alternative one appears to be impacting an Ashland Oil facility and McClure’s Auto Center. No
 information was discovered for the Ashland facility. McClure’s Auto center is awaiting an
 Intermediate Site Investigation and currently has petroleum contaminated soils on site.

Alternative two and three appear to be impacting several sites including what appears to be an old
 gas station, CC’s Mechanic Shop, Modern Insulation and a Fastenal. There is also an active service
 station (House Midway Mart) that appears to be off the study corridor but in close proximity to
 these alternates.

Alternative four looks to be potentially impacting an active service station; Mac’s filling station has 5
 active tanks. This alternative also looks to be impacting an automotive buy here pay here shop.

For all alternatives it is recommended KYTC minimize tank system impacts and if possible avoid
 taking ownership of any tank systems. A complete Phase I is recommended for the chosen
 alternative.     
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Aldridge, Brian

From: Higdon, Tonya (KYTC) <Tonya.Higdon@ky.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 9:46 AM
To: Dotson, Keith (KYTC); Aldridge, Brian
Cc: Pelfrey, Mikael (KYTC); Ross, Steve (KYTC); McGregor, Mike (KYTC-D01); Herring, Jessica 

(KYTC-D01); Chappell, Sherri  (KYTC-D11)
Subject: FW: Scenic Kentucky comment on Projects # 1-153.00 and # 11-190.00

Good Day Brian, 
 
I am forwarding the following email response to the two above stated projects – Corbin Bypass Feasibility 
Study 11-190.00 and the Mega Park Acces Road 1-153.00.  Please note this response for your records with 
regards to both referenced projects. 
 
Thanks Again,   
Tonya	M.	Higdon,	P.E.	
Transportation Engineer Specialist 
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 
Division of Planning, 5th Floor West 
200 Mero Street 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40622 
Phone: 502‐564‐7183 
Fax: 502‐564‐2865 
tonya.higdon@ky.gov 

 
From: pbergmann [mailto:pbergmann@bellsouth.net]  
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 4:12 PM 
To: Higdon, Tonya (KYTC) 
Cc: Marlene Grissom 
Subject: Scenic Kentucky comment on Projects # 1-153.00 and # 11-190.00 
 
Dear Ms. Higdon, 
  
Scenic Kentucky is in receipt of two projects we are asked to comment on.  Project # 1-153.00 is the 
Feasibility Planning Study for the Mega Park Access Rd. in Paducah, McCracken County.  Project # 
11-190.00 is the Ky. 3041 Corbin Bypass Extension Study for the City of Corbin, Knox and Laurel 
Counties. The first project is for a new connector route off of Interstate 24 to the "Ohio River 
Megapark".  The second project is a study for a new bypass route around the city of Corbin, Ky. (This 
is looking at 4 alternative routes connecting U S 25 E to Interstate 75.)   
  
Both design projects are of concern because they seem to open options for new billboards.  Please 
note that it is Scenic Kentucky's position that both projects final corridor alignment / selection also be 
designated as a billboard free corridor.  Please forward our strong position of opposition for any new 
billboards on these corridors to Keith Dotson, Acting Director, Division of Planning, Department of 
Highways, Kentucky Transportation Cabinet.  
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Thank you for allowing Scenic Kentucky to comment on these important roadway projects. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Paul Bergmann, Executive Director 
Scenic Kentucky 
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Aldridge, Brian

From: Higdon, Tonya (KYTC) <Tonya.Higdon@ky.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 3:28 PM
To: Aldridge, Brian
Cc: Chappell, Sherri  (KYTC-D11); Ross, Steve (KYTC); Pelfrey, Mikael (KYTC)
Subject: FW: KY-3041 Corbin Bypass Feasiblity Study- Agency Response 11-190.00

Good Afternoon Brian, 

I am forwarding an Agency Coordination response to the above stated project for your use and records. 

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

From: McDowell, William (CED)  
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 11:53 AM 
To: Dotson, Keith (KYTC) 
Cc: Dunnigan, Erik (CED) 
Subject: Planning Study Response 

Keith, 

This email is in response to the planning studies for the KY‐3041 Corbin Bypass Extension and the Mega Park Access 
Road.  Here are our comments for each: 

KY‐3041 Corbin Bypass Extension Planning Study 
As it pertains to existing sites or project I do not foresee this extension having a significant impact.  By just looking at a 
map and considering the current road infrastructure in the region I can see how the addition of a connector and 
interchange north of Corbin could have a positive impact and traffic patterns and future economic development. 

Mega Park Access Road Planning Study 
This study could have a substantial impact on current/future projects.  The Ohio River Rail Park is frequently submitted 
for projects.  The site is already very attractive, but lacks a good access for large trucks.  The addition of a connector 
from I‐24 directly to the site would greatly increase the likelihood of attracting a project to the site.  

If you would like further comments or input please feel free to contact me.  

Thank you, 



2

Will McDowell 
Site & Building Coordinator 
Kentucky Cabinet for Economic Development 
Old Capitol Annex 
300 West Broadway 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Office: (502) 782‐1988 
Mobile: (270) 556‐8674 
William.McDowell@ky.gov 



  Steven L. Beshear 

Governor

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT CABINET

DEPARTMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

300 FAIR OAKS LANE 

FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY 40601 

PHONE (502) 564-2150 

FAX (502) 564-4245 

www.dep.ky.gov 

Leonard K. Peters 

Secretary

R. Bruce Scott 
Commissioner

KentuckyUnbridledSpirit.com   An Equal Opportunity 
Employer M/F/D

October 25, 2013 

Tonya Higdon 

Division of Planning 

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 

200 Mero Street 

Frankfort, KY 40622 

Re:  KY-3041 Corbin Bypass Extension Planning Study (SERO 2013-24) 

Ms. Higdon, 

The Energy and Environment Cabinet serves as the state clearinghouse for 

review of environmental documents generated pursuant to the National 

Environmental Policy Act (NEPA). Within the Cabinet, the Commissioner’s Office 

in the Department for Environmental Protection coordinates the review for 

Kentucky state agencies. 

We received your letter dated September 23, 2013 requesting our review of the 

planning study for the Mega Park Access Road. The following comments are 

submitted in reference to your project. 

Comments from the Division of Waste Management: 

All solid waste generated by this project must be disposed at a permitted 

facility. If asbestos, lead paint, and/or other contaminants are encountered 

during this project, they must be properly addressed. 

Comments from the Division of Water: 

Water Quality Branch: 

There are no Outstanding State Resource Waters, Wild Rivers, or known 

Exceptional Waters within the project area. Best management practices shall be 

utilized at all phases of construction to minimize runoff from the project into 



adjacent surface waters. This project will drain into an impounded area of the 

Laurel River that eventually becomes Laurel River Lake. Construction should not 

adversely affect Laurel River Lake. John Brumley, Water Quality Branch, (502) 

564-3410, John.Brumley@ky.gov. 

 

Watershed Management: 

Kentucky Revised Statute KRS 151.250 provides for exemption for the 

Department of Highways; therefore, a stream construction permit will not be 

required. No comment for Water Withdrawal Permitting and Water 

Management Planning. Julia Harrod, Watershed Management Branch, (502) 

564-3410, Julia.Harrod@ky.gov. 

 

If the widening or rerouting crosses any water or monitoring wells, a Kentucky 

certified driller will need to properly abandon the wells before construction 

proceeds. If any of the contractors have onsite activities covered under the 

Groundwater Protection Plan regulation, they will need to develop a 

Groundwater Protection Plan for those activities. Phil O’dell, Watershed 

Management Branch, (502) 564-3410, Phillip.O’Dell@ky.gov. 

 

Comments from the Division of Air Quality: 

Kentucky Division for Air Quality Regulation 401 KAR 63:010 Fugitive Emissions 

states that no person shall cause, suffer, or allow any material to be handled, 

processed, transported, or stored without taking reasonable precaution to 

prevent particulate matter from becoming airborne. Additional requirements 

include the covering of open bodied trucks, operating outside the work area 

transporting materials likely to become airborne, and that no one shall allow 

earth or other material being transported by truck or earth moving equipment to 

be deposited onto a paved street or roadway. Please note the Fugitive 

Emissions Fact Sheet located at http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx. 
 

Regulation 401 KAR 63:005 states that open burning is prohibited. Open Burning 

is defined as the burning of any matter in such a manner that the products of 

combustion resulting from the burning are emitted directly into the atmosphere 

without passing through a stack or chimney. However, open burning may be 

utilized for the expressed purposes listed on the Open Burning Brochure located 

at http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx. 

 

The Division would like to offer the following suggestions on how this project can 

help us stay in compliance with the National Ambient Air Quality Standards. 

More importantly, these strategies are beneficial to the health of citizens of 

Kentucky. 

 

 Utilize alternatively fueled equipment.  
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 Utilize other emission controls that are applicable to your equipment.

 Reduce idling time on equipment.

This review is based upon the information that was provided by the applicant. 

An endorsement of this project does not satisfy, or imply, the acceptance or 

issuance of any permits, certifications, or approvals that may be required from 

this agency under Kentucky Revised Statutes or Kentucky Administrative 

Regulations. Such endorsement means this agency has found no major 

concerns from the review of the proposed project as presented other than 

those stated as conditions or comments. 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at (502) 564-2150, ext. 

3125. 

Sincerely, 

Ronald T. Price 

State Environmental Review Officer 

Kentucky Department for Environmental Protection 
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AI_ID AI_TYPE AI_NAME ADDRESS_ADDRESSMAILING_ MAILING_AMAILINTANK_TANKREMOVAL_DATE TANK_CITY_MSR OWNER_NAME OWNER_AOWNE
65445 RETAIL- Retail Trade, Gaso   Kens Mini Mart (Former) 6966 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TRM SST 2/22/1993  12:00:00 AM GAS 1000 Mary Weaver 6966 BARBOURIL  
65445 RETAIL- Retail Trade, Gaso   Kens Mini Mart (Former) 6966 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TRM SST 2/22/1993  12:00:00 AM GAS 1000 Mary Weaver 6966 BARBOURIL  
54776 RETAIL- Retail Trade, Gaso   Mattingly Grocery 9490 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TRM SST 3/28/2001  12:00:00 AM GAS 560 Shannon Mattingly 9490 Barbourville R
54776 RETAIL- Retail Trade, Gaso   Mattingly Grocery 9490 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TRM SST 3/28/2001  12:00:00 AM GAS 1000 Shannon Mattingly 9490 Barbourville R
54776 RETAIL- Retail Trade, Gaso   Mattingly Grocery 9490 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TRM SST 3/28/2001  12:00:00 AM GAS 1000 Shannon Mattingly 9490 Barbourville R
54776 RETAIL- Retail Trade, Gaso   Mattingly Grocery 9490 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TRM SST 3/28/2001  12:00:00 AM GAS 1000 Shannon Mattingly 9490 Barbourville R
60123 RETAIL- Retail Trade, Gaso   Benges Grocery 7935 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TAC SST NA REG 8000 Wayne Benge 7935 Barbourville R
60123 RETAIL- Retail Trade, Gaso   Benges Grocery 7935 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TAC SST NA REG 5000 Wayne Benge 7935 Barbourville R
60123 RETAIL- Retail Trade, Gaso   Benges Grocery 7935 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TAC SST NA KER 2000 Wayne Benge 7935 Barbourville R
60123 RETAIL- Retail Trade, Gaso   Benges Grocery 7935 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TCP SST NA DSL 1000 Benges Grocery 7935 Barbourville R
60123 RETAIL- Retail Trade, Gaso   Benges Grocery 7935 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TCP SST NA GAS 1000 Benges Grocery 7935 Barbourville R
60123 RETAIL- Retail Trade, Gaso   Benges Grocery 7935 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TCP SST NA GAS 2000 Benges Grocery 7935 Barbourville R
60123 RETAIL- Retail Trade, Gaso   Benges Grocery 7935 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TCP SST NA GAS 1500 Benges Grocery 7935 Barbourville R
60123 RETAIL- Retail Trade, Gaso   Benges Grocery 7935 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TCP SST NA KER 560 Benges Grocery 7935 Barbourville R
60123 RETAIL- Retail Trade, Gaso   Benges Grocery 7935 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TAC SST NA DSL 5000 Wayne Benge 7935 Barbourville R
60123 RETAIL- Retail Trade, Gaso   Benges Grocery 7935 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TCP SST NA GAS 1000 Benges Grocery 7935 Barbourville R



 

 

 

 

AI_ID AI_TYPE AI_NAME ADDRESS_ADDRESS_MAILINGMAILMAILINTANK_SREMOVAL_DATE TANK_Y MSR OWNER_NAME OWNER AOWNER_AOWNER OWNOWNERLATITUDE
60169 RETAIL- Retail Trade,   Country Market 6740 Barbourville Rd London KY 40744 TAC REG 3000 Ronnie Rapier PO Box 1172 London KY 40743 -84.002944
60169 RETAIL- Retail Trade,   Country Market 6740 Barbourville Rd London KY 40744 TAC REG 3000 Ronnie Rapier PO Box 1172 London KY 40743 -84.002944
60169 RETAIL- Retail Trade,   Country Market 6740 Barbourville Rd London KY 40744 TAC DSL 3000 Ronnie Rapier PO Box 1172 London KY 40743 -84.002944
63402 RETAIL- Retail Trade,   Smiths Garage 229 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TR8 10/1/1988  12:00:00 AM GAS 1000 High Speed Oil Com1835 N LAUREL RD London KY 40741 -83.999413
63402 RETAIL- Retail Trade,   Smiths Garage 229 Barbourville Rd London KY 40741 TR8 10/1/1988  12:00:00 AM GAS 2000 High Speed Oil Com1835 N LAUREL RD London KY 40741 -83.999413



 

 

 

 

AI ID AI TYPE AI NAME ADDRESS ADDR MAILMAILMAILINTANK TANK TANKY MSR OWNER NAME OWNER AOWNOWNOWNELATITUDELONGITUDE
60074 RETAIL- Retail Trade,   Lily Shop N Cart 4020 E Hwy 552 Lily KY 40740 TTC SST REG 4000 Roe Grocery Company Inc Po Box 100 Lily KY 40740 -84.0824 36.996
60074 RETAIL- Retail Trade,   Lily Shop N Cart 4020 E Hwy 552 Lily KY 40740 TAC SST REG 8000 Roe Grocery Company Inc Po Box 100 Lily KY 40740 -84.0824 36.996
60074 RETAIL- Retail Trade,   Lily Shop N Cart 4020 E Hwy 552 Lily KY 40740 TAC SST PLS 4000 Roe Grocery Company Inc Po Box 100 Lily KY 40740 -84.0824 36.996



 

 

 

 

AI_ID AI_TYPE AI_NAME ADDRESS_ADMAILING_ MAILMAILINTANK_STANK_MREMOVAL_DATE TANK_Y_MSR OWNER_NAMOWNER_AOWNEOWNER_COWNOWNE
60081 SERV-Repair & Maintenance (McClures Auto Center 7435 S US 25 Corbin (WhKY 40701 TRM SST 1/6/1997  12:00:00 AM GAS 2000 Virgil Mcclure 7435 S HWY 25 Corbin (WhKY 40701
60081 SERV-Repair & Maintenance (McClures Auto Center 7435 S US 25 Corbin (WhKY 40701 TRM SST 1/6/1997  12:00:00 AM GAS 2000 Virgil Mcclure 7435 S HWY 25 Corbin (WhKY 40701
60081 SERV-Repair & Maintenance (McClures Auto Center 7435 S US 25 Corbin (WhKY 40701 TRM SST 1/6/1997  12:00:00 AM GAS 2000 Virgil Mcclure 7435 S HWY 25 Corbin (WhKY 40701
60081 SERV-Repair & Maintenance (McClures Auto Center 7435 S US 25 Corbin (WhKY 40701 TRM UNK 9/8/1998  12:00:00 AM UNK 2000 Virgil Mcclure 7435 S HWY 25 Corbin (WhKY 40701
60081 SERV-Repair & Maintenance (McClures Auto Center 7435 S US 25 Corbin (WhKY 40701 TRM UNK 9/8/1996  12:00:00 AM UNK 1500 Virgil Mcclure 7435 S HWY 25 Corbin (WhKY 40701



AI_ID AI_TYPE AI_NAME ADDRESS_ADDREMAILING_AMAILMAILINTANK_TANK_INSTALL_DATE TANK_Y_MSR TANK_ OWNER_NOWNER_AOWNER_AOWNER_COWNOWNERLATITUDE
60191 RETAIL- Retail Trade Speedy Mart 13365 N US 25 E Corbin (WhKY 40701 TAC FRP 10/1/1996  12:00:00 AM REG 10000 FRP Sahil Inc 145 Blue Bonnet Cir Corbin (KnoKY 40701 -84.050556
60191 RETAIL- Retail Trade Speedy Mart 13365 N US 25 E Corbin (WhKY 40701 TAC FRP 10/1/1996  12:00:00 AM DSL 3000 FRP Sahil Inc 145 Blue Bonnet Cir Corbin (KnoKY 40701 -84.050556
60191 RETAIL- Retail Trade Speedy Mart 13365 N US 25 E Corbin (WhKY 40701 TAC FRP 10/1/1996  12:00:00 AM KER 3000 FRP Sahil Inc 145 Blue Bonnet Cir Corbin (KnoKY 40701 -84.050556
60191 RETAIL- Retail Trade Speedy Mart 13365 N US 25 E Corbin (WhKY 40701 TAC FRP 10/1/1996  12:00:00 AM PRM 6000 FRP Sahil Inc 145 Blue Bonnet Cir Corbin (KnoKY 40701 -84.050556



Corporation General Stance Additional Comments
Dept. of Military Affairs No Impact
Tourism, Arts and Heritage Cabinet Unsure Will consult with Craig Potts from Tourism…, and the DFWR
Scenic Kentucky Concerned Ensure no billboards are put up
Energy and Environment Cabinet; Env Protection, Division of Water Concerned Water/sewer lines are present; you should consult local water/wastewater utilities
Tourism…, KY Dept of Fish and Wildlife Resources Concerned Many species live within close proximity to the site
KY Cabinet for Economic Development No Impact
KYTC (DEA) Concerned There may be prehistoric sites or rock shelters in the nearby area
KY State Nature Preserves Commission Concerned Several threatened species are found in the area
Fed Aviation Administration No Impact
Tourism, Arts and Heritage Cabinet (KY Heritage Council) Concerned Must turn in forms to Tourism… Office
Ed and Workforce Dev Cabinet (Dept of Ed) No Impact But still contact school districts
Knox County Emergency Management Concerned Some residents will be affected by property acquisition
US Dept of the Interior (Fish and Wildlife Service) Concerned Avoid wetland/stream areas; contact U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Corbin City Government Center Concerned Will lower property value, will be costly to change bridges, will affect jobs and business in shopping center, may take up Aisin parking 
KY Commission on Human Rights No Comment
US Dept of Agriculture No Impact
US Dept of Homeland Security No Impact
KYTC (DEA) Concerned Many facilities will be affected judging by the proposed route
Natural Resources Conservation Service Concerned Consider prime farmland

Corbin Bypass Extension (KY-3041)
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